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From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 19 October 2023 09:55
To: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications
Cc: ; ; Elisabeth 

Rabseandratana; Yaré Fall; Abdou Dangabo Moussa; Office of the Director DJSS; 
Court Management-Court Records; Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate 
Legal Officer-Court Officer; Pre-Trial Chamber II communications

Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision on Request for reclassification of ICC-01/14-01/22-275-
Conf - public

[ICC] RESTRICTED 
 
Dear Counsel, dear Registry, 
 
Please note that Pre-Trial Chamber II grants the below Prosecution request to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/22-275-Conf 
as public.  
 
Best regards, 
Pre-Trial Chamber II 

From:    
Sent: 18 October 2023 09:01 
To: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications  
Cc: ; OTP CARIIB-MM Communications 

; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer ;  
; Elisabeth Rabseandratana ; Yaré Fall 

; Abdou Dangabo Moussa ;  
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Mokom - Request for reclassification 
 
Dear Chamber,  
 
The Prosecution hereby requests the reclassification of its Notice of Withdrawal of the Charges against Mr 
Mokom (ICC-01/14-01/22-275) as public.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

 
Case Manager 
 
 

ICC-01/14-01/22-314-Anx22-Red 01-02-2024 2/2 PT


	Public Annex plain cover sheet.pdf (p.1)
	93-B (Public Redacted).pdf (p.2)

